

Spearfishing Competition Rules

Contents	
Spearfishing Competition Rules	1
1) Organisation and officials	2
2) Application of these rules	2
3) Eligibility, sign-on, sign-off and briefing	3
4) Safety equipment	3
5) Other spearfishing equipment and rules	4
6) Boats	5
7) Competitor behaviour	5
8) Protocol for return to diving following a blackout event	5
9) Competition locations	6
10) Rules for pairs diving and competition formats	6
11) True pairs format	7
12) Swim-off events	7
13) Spearfishing competition categories and requirements	8
14) Spearfishing Competitions	9
15) Tasmanian Spearfishing State Championships	8
16) Fish of the Month	8
17) Catch and Cook Competition	9
18) Fish eligibility, fish management and weigh-in	9
19) Eligible species and penalties	10
20) Protests and dispute committee	10



1) Organisation and officials

a) Tas Spearos is an active member of the Australian Underwater Federation (AUF). Tas Spearos runs a yearly spearfishing schedule that provides competitors and participants with a range of competitions in accordance with these rules.

b) The philosophy of these rules is to be simple, practical and easily understood and implemented by administrators and divers.

c) The rules have been drafted to align as much as possible with the following 'best practice' documentation which compliment these rules:

i) AUF – Codes of Practice for Safe, Sustainable and Selective Spearfishing
 ii) AUF – Competition Rules for the Australian National Spearfishing Championships – The "A-Section Rules"

iii) AUF – Australian National Spearfishing Championships – Guidelines and Standard Forms iv) SPEARSAFE – Australian Spearfishing Safety Initiative

d) The Club's competition year commences 1 July and ends 30 June each year. The competition year is broken up with several social catch and cook competitions, as well as other possible competitions. Please refer to the current competition schedule available on the members only Facebook page for specific dates and events.

e) The officials and their suggested roles are:

i) Spearfishing Committee (the 'Committee') – oversees the promotion and running of the events, provides risk assessment, conducts safety briefings, manages any disputes, and tabulates scores;

ii) Sign On/Off Clerk and Timekeeper – verifies memberships, eligibility and Start / Finish; and

iii) Weighmaster and Scorekeeper - identifies, weighs competitor's fish, records scores.

f) The Committee shall consider if the dive conditions and marine/weather forecasts are suitable to run a safe scheduled event. Competitors will be advised via the members only Facebook page, email or text message in the days leading up to the event.

g) Spearfishing events are normally 5 to 6 hours competition time. The Committee will confirm the Sign-off time at the event briefing. Where bar crossings are required the competition officially starts from a safe predetermined location after the bar crossing.

h) The number of available boats and divers may also determine if an event will be held. Tas Spearos rely on members private boats for use during competitions. Numbers may be limited by the number of boats and spots available. It is the diver's responsibility to arrange their own boat ride. Please try the members only Facebook group first then contact a Committee member to assist in trying to arrange a boat ride prior to the competition day. It is recommended that divers also discuss fuel costs with their respective skippers.

2) Application of these rules

- a) Competitions shall be run according to these Rules.
- b) The Rules may be changed by agreement by the Committee.
- c) Rules changes are of immediate effect when decided.



d) The Committee may settle any matters not provided for in these rules.

e) The 'best practice' documentation compliments these rules and may be considered by the Committee as appropriate.

3) Eligibility, sign-on, sign-off and briefing

a) Competitions are open to financial members of Tas Spearos; all competitions must be conducted by a member of the Spearfishing Committee.

b) If a competition has been opened to all spearfishers, for any purpose, all Competitors must be financial members of the AUF.

c) All Competitors must:

i) Sign and acknowledge the current Disclaimer Form.

ii) If under the age of 18 must have the approval of their parents / guardians and Committee;iii) Sign-on before the event starts and pay the nominated fees;

iv) Have gear prepared prior to the briefing (in boat if boat is used), unless a safety gear inspection has been announced;

v) If using a boat, ask the skipper to brief them on all the safety equipment, EPIRB, First Aid kit and buoyancy vests located on the vessel;

vi) Sign-off at the end of each competition.

d) Sign-on is normally 7:30am AEST (Hobart time) the Committee will confirm via social media, email or text. Official start times may change due to location of events.

e) A pre-dive briefing will be conducted by a member of the Committee and announcements concerning the competition shall be made.

f) Sign-off / return time is generally around 13:30 to 14:30 AEST (Hobart time).; for open boat competitions at the designated boat ramp (confirmed at briefing); for shore-diving based events at the designated entry point; for social catch and cook competitions at the camp site. All competitors on any boat returning early must still sign-off with the Sign On/Off Clerk via text message or message on the closed Facebook.

4) Safety equipment

a) Competitors for spearfishing must have the following Essential Safety Equipment at all times during the competition:

i) Each Competitor or pair must use a Compliant Float. A Compliant Float:

(1) May be either a float or a plat (Float boat);

(2) Must be a minimum size of 7 litres;

(3) There is no maximum size on Compliant Floats, but the Competitor must not use the Compliant Float to aid swimming by lying on, or otherwise lifting the body out of the water, or partially out of the water, or to transport a diver e.g. kayak;

(4) Must be coloured principally either Red, Yellow or Orange;

(5) Must be fitted with an International "Code Flag Alpha" (blue / white) of minimum size 250x150mm on top of the float at least 200mm above the surface of the water. Additional flag of similar size in hi-vis fluorescent yellow/green and flown below the alpha is highly recommended.

(6) If comprising a float, must be self-righting;



ii) Whistle and signalling mirror of at least 50 mm x 50 mm;

iii) Orange plastic safety sheet as a distress signal [minimum 1.0 X 0.5m] – for example an inexpensive large 'rescue orange' coloured garbage bag can be used;

- iv) Sheathed diver's knife on the Competitor's person;
- v) Weight belt fitted with quick release buckle; and
- vi) Cover to spear points when gun is out of water.

b) Other safety equipment such as use of smoke flares, emergency laser signalling devices, personal EPIRB, or electronic shark shields shall be permitted. The Competitor is responsible for the registration and deployment of the EPIRB if carried.

c) Unless provided for in State legislation, a torch must not be used for spearfishing, but may be carried as a safety precaution.

d) Equipment/apparel not listed above may not be used without prior approval from the Committee.

5) Other spearfishing equipment and rules

a) Competitors in Competitions must also comply with the following equipment rules:

i) Each member of a pair may carry a speargun.

ii) All fish must be captured by Competitors using rubber-powered spear, speargun, hand spear or similar device, or by hand. Guns fired by the discharge of compressed or explosive gases into water are forbidden.

iii) Burley is only permitted using finned fish species that have been obtained in the water at the competition site during the hours of the event. Such fish must comply with relevant bag and size limits.

iv) Flashers, flasher rigs or other fish attraction devices may be used.

v) Competitors may not enter any fish which:

(1) were already dead at time of capture;

(2) have already been trapped or caught by any method other than spearfishing such as fish speared whilst in traps, nets or on lines; or

(3) have been interfered with in a manner that is not permitted as a spearfishing technique.

vi) No breathing aid other than a snorkel shall be permitted. Mask, Snorkel, Fins, Knife, Weight belt, and protective clothing may be used.

vii) Competitors must be immersed in the water at the time of spearing of any fish.

viii) A powerhead is not to be used or carried by competitors. Shark attacks are not considered an issue in Tasmania. This point may be reviewed in the future if circumstances were to change.

ix) It is recommended that Competitors carry sufficient water, food, and any necessary medications with them throughout the day.

x) Speargun safety:

(1) Competitors shall not load their guns out of water;

(2) No spare spearguns or shafts may be carried hanging vertically in the water from floats;

(3) Competitors shall not carry loaded spearguns on floats;

(4) No loaded spearguns are permitted on boats;

(5) Competitors must not point a loaded speargun towards another Competitor;



(6) Competitors must handle spearguns with extreme care on boats to avoid injury or damage from spear tips;

(7) Speargun spear tips, when not in use, shall be sheathed in an adequate manner.

6) Boats

a) All safety boats must have a radio or other effective means of communications fitted which is capable of contacting emergency groups through the other dive boats or shore base.

b) Whenever a dive boat has divers in the water – whether at anchor, whilst tending to divers, or whilst in the process of leaving an area with other divers in the water shall display an "International Code Flag Alpha" (blue / white) measuring a minimum of 750 mm in length and 600 mm in width in a prominent position mounted at least 2m above the water surface. This flag size may be varied where State / Territory maritime regulations allow. A second flag of similar size flown immediately below Code Flag Alpha in hi-vis fluorescent yellow/green is highly recommended.

c) First aid kit and materials to prevent blood loss are to be readily accessible (see 'Guidelines and Standard Forms' for other safety boat requirements).

d) When operating in the area within a 100 metre radius of divers in the water, the maximum permissible speed shall be 4 knots or idle speed. Boat drivers are not to proceed in gear within 60 metres of a divers float until the diver or pairs location is known.

e) In 'Swim-Off' Competitions a safety boat shall operate within the competition area.

7) Competitor behaviour

a) Behaviour of Competitors which brings Tas Spearos and/or the AUF into disrepute shall initially be reviewed by the Committee. The Committee will have the power to determine an appropriate penalty (including disqualification for a heat or the entire competition).

a) Competitors should familiarize themselves with the AUF – Codes of Practice for Safe, Sustainable and Selective Spearfishing which can also be located on the AUF website.

b) If the matter is serious, they may refer the matter to the AUF Board to determine a more severe penalty (fine of up to \$500.00 and/or reasonable costs based on damage and/or cancellation of Tas Spearos and AUF membership).

c) Competitors are solely responsible for landing, bagging and labelling their own catch.

d) All Competitors are individually and solely responsible to ensure they are medically fit and capable of participating in the Championships.

e) Every Competitor must be in attendance for all competition briefings with each Competitor verifying their attendance at either a roll-call or sign-in.

f) All Competitors must remain within 30 meters of a Compliant Float when on the surface of the water.

8) Protocol for return to diving following a blackout event

a) Any Competitor who suffers a 'Shallow Water Blackout', samba or other serious injury during a competition must satisfy the following requirements before returning to competitions:

i) Immediately leave the water and commence a stand down period out of the water of a minimum of 24 hours.



ii) Seek and obtain professional medical attention as soon as possible and obtain a signed statement from a physician confirming it is safe for the Competitor to compete.iii) Satisfy the Committee that the above requirements have been met.

b) Any witnesses to the incident and first aiders will accompany the diver to provide any required information to medical professionals.

c) In all cases, the approval of the Committee must be obtained prior to that person resuming competition.

9) Competition locations

a) The Spearfishing committee is responsible and has the authority for determining if a spearfishing competition will be run prior to the scheduled competition date. Competitions may be cancelled, deferred or have a change of location or event type based on anticipated marine forecasts, dive conditions, availability of boats and numbers of divers attending.

b) Dive Calendar is formatted to Tasmanian Time and 24hr clock;

c) Tide times are approximate according to the Bureau of Meteorology tide predictions;

d) Sign on time is generally 7:30 Tasmanian time (Spearfishing committee will advise Divers if it is changed);

e) Choice of Locations will vary between events

f) If no boats are available for a scheduled competition requiring boats, the event will be held as a Shore Dive event from a suitable location. Conditions must be suitable and safety issues addressed before the Spearfishing Committee will approve the change.

g) A separate document highlighting possible dive locations will be released at least one month prior to event.

10) Rules for pairs diving and competition formats

a) After years of the AUF trialling both pairs and individual formats, in 2024 the Open Spearfishing Championship moved to a Pairs only format.

b) Pairs format involves divers work together as a team. They assist each other with equipment management, locating, hunting and capturing eligible fish species as well as keeping sharks away.c) Assisted ascents and descents are not permitted.

d) At any time during the competition at least one member of the Pair will remain on the surface – 'one up one down'.

e) While Competitors are on the surface, the maximum distance from a Compliant Float shall be 30 meters.

f) A Competitor in a Pair may assist the other Competitor in the pair to land a fish. However, one Competitor must always remain on the surface.

g) In the event of an odd number of divers in the water a team of three divers will be allowed instead of two – a team of three divers must dive 'two up one down'. Nobody is ever allowed to dive alone!

h) Competitors aged 15 and under are not permitted to dive together and must dive with an adult.



- i) Competitors will submit their own individual catch to be weighed for scoring.
- j) A minimum of four (4) competitors (ie 2 pairs) is necessary to hold a competition.
- k) At the discretion of the committee Pairs Competitions will either be run as:
 - (1) Traditional Pairs or True Pairs; and
 - (2) Open Boat Event or Swim-off Event.

11) True pairs format

a) Two divers of similar capability team up and nominate to compete together as a True Pair.

b) True Pairs are to use the same Essential Safety Equipment as for Traditional Pairs Format (Compliant Float | Whistle and signalling mirror | Orange plastic safety sheet | Sheathed diver's knife | Weight belt fitted with quick release buckle | cover to spear points); but each diver in a True Pair shares a Compliant Float.

c) The divers may have one gun each and spare guns unloaded and stored horizontally on a Compliant Float.

d) The True-Pair tows one Compliant Float with the following set up:

i) two rig-lines are attached to the float; one is 4 metres long and the other is a maximum of 30 metres long;

- ii) Either rig-line may be bungee or part bungee;
- iii) One diver attaches the long line to his gun or person and is allowed to dive and spearfish;
- iv) The other diver holds onto the short line, remains on the surface and tows the float;
- v) Divers alternate between the short and long rig lines between dives;

vi) Both divers must always remain within 30 metres of the float whilst on the surface. vii) In True pair format participants can use, if preferred, a single maximum length 30m floatline that passes freely through a sliding ring setup, having each diver's gun attached on each end.

e) The two divers can swap duties of spearing or towing to suit themselves.

f) Open Boat Events are generally held using a Traditional Pairs Format.

12) Swim-off events

a) Boats meet at a suitable predesignated competition area. All competitors will assemble in a predesignated 'Start / Finish' area prior to the commencement of the event. Loaded spear guns are not allowed in the Start / Finish area at any time during the competition.

b) For offshore competitions run from boats the Start / Finish area will be a triangular area designated by three floats or boats as indicated by a Committee member. No other boats will be allowed in this triangle.

c) For land-based events the Start / Finish area will be a clearly designated marshalling area. Competitors must start and finish within the marshalling area.

d) Swim-off Events are generally held using a True-Pairs Format. The AUF Guidelines and Standard Forms document contains further particulars for swim-off events.



13) Spearfishing competition categories and requirements

a) A Competitor's age category will be determined by the age of the person on the first day of the competition year (1st July).

b) All trophies will remain in the possession of Tas Spearos at all times.

c) An individual medallion or similar memento may be given to those receiving awards.

d) All Tas Spearos championships and competitions shall be swum in pairs with Titles and Trophies being awarded in the following categories:

Spearfishing competition category	Requirements		
Tasmanian Spearfishing State Champion	Awarded to the Champion Pair – two divers who have		
	paired up during the State Spearfishing Championship.		
	Any division / Any gender / Any age combination.		
Fish of the Month	These are ongoing competitions where competitors		
	dive in their own time and submit their catches to the		
	Spearfishing Committee via the official Facebook Page.		
	Participants are still required to dive in pairs and follow		
	the AUF's Code of Practice (COP) including carrying the		
	minimum safety equipment requirements.		
Catch and Cook Competition	These are spread out throughout the year, usually with		
	a theme around a "trash" fish, pest species, or to		
	celebrate the opening of a season. All competitors get		
	to taste other competitors' creations, then vote on		
	their favourite dish.		
Most Impressive Catch	Awarded at our Catch and Cook Competitions, voted		
	on by those present, for the most impressive catch.		
	This doesn't necessarily mean biggest fish; it often goes		
	to the best story.		

14) Spearfishing Competitions

a) In all Spearfishing competitions all competitors shall swim in Pairs Format. No diver shall be allowed to swim as an individual.

15) Tasmanian Spearfishing State Championships

a) Based on Pairs Points taken from the State Spearfishing Championship.

b) The Club Champion Pair is the Pair who accumulates the highest total combined score.

16) Fish of the Month

 i) Fish of the Month is a bit of fun, merit-based award decided by the Spearfishing committee.
 ii) Any current financial club member can nominate any other current financial club member (including themselves).

iii) A club member can only win Fish of the Month once in the club comp calendar year (1 July to 30 June of the following year).

iv) Nominations close 14 days following the end of the month you are nominating for.

v) Nominations can be submitted via Facebook on the financial members group page, email or messenger to a spearfishing committee member.

vi) If a current Spearfishing committee member is up for nomination, they are excluded from the vote.

vii) Australian or International waters are welcome.



viii) Submissions must be a clear photo of you and the fish. If the fish has not been properly weighed on scales it can still be submitted for consideration.

ix) Participants are still required to dive in pairs and follow the AUF's Code of Practice (COP) including carrying the minimum safety equipment requirements.

17) Catch and Cook Competition

i) Throughout the year there will be at least 2 Catch and Cook Competitions.

ii) The competition is to capture either a nominated fish or seafood item, then use said fish or seafood item to create a dish.

(1) Competitors will taste each other's' dishes, then vote for their favourite dish;(2) If people wish to taste and vote but are not competing, they can only do so after all

competitors have done the rounds;

(3) Entry fee for a Tas Spearos Catch and Cook Competition is \$5.00 for Tas Spearo financial members, \$20.00 for non-financial members;

(3) Prizes will vary from competition. If there are no planned prizes, 1st place wins 50% of entry fees collected.

iii) If no eligible dishes are presented on the night, the cash prize will be awarded via a random draw of divers who registered in the competition on the day.

18) Fish eligibility, fish management and weigh-in

a) At the end of the State Championship Competition the weigh-in will commence at a location near the boat ramp / meeting point (to be disclosed at the pre-dive briefing).

b) The designated Scorekeeper will assist the Weighmaster and record the catch in writing so that a score can be given, and a record kept that is able to be audited in the event of a dispute.

c) There will be only one Weighmaster per day of competition and all fish checked for their minimum weight.

d) Fish will be checked on certified scales where possible or zero adjustable electronic scales.

e) It is highly recommended, where feasible, all fish weights recorded for scientific and eligibility purposes.

f) Each Competitor will be responsible for sorting their catch prior to presenting it to the Weighmaster. Once presented they may not be interfered with again by the Competitor.

g) Each Competitor shall present only eligible fish in size, weight, species and number as specified for that competition. Non-compliant fish will attract a penalty.

h) The club's eligible fish species scoresheet is to be used as the standard for competition for the duration of the competition.

i) Any "other" fish species not recorded on the club's scoresheet need to be presented to the weighmaster prior to the weigh-in for his consideration. It is at the weighmaster's discretion on the day of competition if he will accept the fish for the weigh-in. The decision will be based on the species, quality, weight and if it's common to the area.

j) Unless otherwise specified on the club's scoresheet the minimum weight requirement of 1.0kg will apply to any other pelagic species not recorded on the scoresheet that are being sought for inclusion on the diver's scoresheet.

k) Unless otherwise specified on the club's scoresheet the minimum weight requirement of 0.5kg will apply for non-pelagic fish species that are being sought for inclusion on the diver's scoresheet.I) A Competitor may weigh only one fish from each eligible species.

m) Competitors are responsible for their own catch and must ensure they have the capacity and facilities to keep, transport, and care for their catch.



n) All fish taken during the competition are for human consumption and competitors found treating fish inappropriately (e.g. dumping fish) will be disqualified.

o) Any diver found to be discarding whole fish in any manner, shall be subject to disciplinary action with no exception.

p) Where the authorities specify a minimum length for a species, the minimum weight specified for that species on the scoresheet shall reflect a reasonable margin above that size.

q) Competitors may land their catch throughout the competition on their boat.

19) Eligible species and penalties

a) A 100 point penalty may apply in each instance any Competitor's fish presented for weighing is:

- i) An ineligible species; or
- ii) Under minimum length (cm),

1) 2cm below the minimum length will not incur a penalty if the fish is legal to state fisheries regulations.

b) The following species shall be ineligible for weigh-in at all events: Boarfish, Bream, Marblefish all Groper, all Rays, all Sharks, Lobster, Squid.

c) Fish with slot size limits and those species with declining biomass are discouraged from being taken. While not illegal to take, they will not be weighed nor added to scores for any Tas Spearos Competition: Banded morwong, Bastard trumpeter, Flathead (Sand), Jackass morwong, Striped Trumpeter.

d) The Committee may penalize or disqualify any individual, pair or team who breaks either a safety or competition rule. However:

i) Any Competitor, pair or team who starts before the start signal will be disqualified for that day.

ii) Any Competitor, pair or team who returns to the Start / Finish area after the finish signal:

- (1) between 10 and 15 minutes late are penalized 100 points;
- (2) between 15 and 20 minutes late are penalized 200 points; or
- (3) later than 20 minutes will be disqualified for that day.

iii) Pair will not be penalized if the Competitor assists another boat or person requiring emergency assistance. However, if a Competitor renders assistance to boats or persons outside the Competition, the assisting crew will have to verify such assistance was necessary and was the sole cause of their being late.

iv) Any Competitor, Pair or Team who infringes fisheries or marine park limits or regulations will be disqualified for that day and may face further disciplinary action.

20) Protests and dispute committee

a) Any Competitor may lodge a protest at any event. A protest must be lodged in writing, signed by the presenter, countersigned by another member, and accompanied by a fee of \$50.00, which may be refunded at the discretion of the protest committee or in the event the protest is upheld.
b) All protests must be lodged with a Committee member within one hour of the posting of provisional results.

c) Should a Committee member receive a protest which cannot be amicably resolved, a protest committee will consider the matter.



d) The protest committee shall consist of the Weighmaster and two members of the Committee.

e) The protest committee shall use its discretion in issuing a penalty if disqualification is not desirable.

f) Complaints where Competitors feel they have been discriminated against, harassed, bullied or there has been any other serious alleged breach of Tas Spearos policies the Complaints Handling Procedure Policy will be followed.

g) All appeals will follow the Complaints Handling Procedure policy.





Do you want to catch better fish? Be a safer Spearo? Then SPEARSAFE http://www.spearsafe.com.au



SPECIES	Minimum Length	Species	Minimum length
Atlantic salmon	(25cm)	Mullets	(30cm)
Australian salmon	(25cm)	Pike (all Species)	(20cm)
Cod, other	(30cm)	Sea sweep	(20cm)
Conger Eel	(40cm)	Silver sweep	(20cm)
Drummer, Black	(38cm)	Silver trevally	(25cm)
Drummer, Silver	(38cm)	Snapper	(35cm)
Flounders	(30cm)	Snotty trevally	(30cm)
Garfish	(30cm)	Stargazer	(30cm)
Goat fish	(25cm)	Swordfish	(80cm)
Gurnard	(30cm)	Tailor	(30cm)
Herring Cale	(30cm)	Tuna	(50cm)
Kingfish	(50cm)	Whiting, King George	(40cm)
Leatherjackets	(25cm)	Whiting, other	(25cm)
Ling	(25cm)	Wrasse, Bluethroat	(35cm)
Luderick	(25cm)	Wrasse, Purple	(35cm)
Mackerel, Blue	(25cm)	Zebrafish	(30cm)
Mackerel, Jack	(25cm)		
Magpie perch	(30cm)		
Morwong, blue	(30cm)		
Morwong, dusky	(30cm)		
		ing system is used, namely 100 po 5 kg. Only one of each listed speci	



2024 State Spearfishing Championships scoresheet

Each pair can only weigh 1 of any individual species. Recreational fishing size limits and combined bag limits below must be adhered to. A 100 point penalty may apply in each instance any Competitor's fish presented for weighing is: i) An ineligible species; or

ii) Under minimum length (cm) (2cm below the minimum length will not incur a penalty if the fish is legal to state fisheries regulations)

COMPETITORS -					
		Length			Length
	Weight (kg)	(cm)		Weight (kg)	(cm)
Demersal scalefish: TOTAL mixed species daily bag limit per fisher 3 / 6 per pair		All other finfish: TOTAL mixed species daily bag limit per fisher 16			
Cod, Red or Bearded Rock			Atlantic salmon		
Conger Eel			Australian salmon		
Drummer, Black		-	Drummer, Silver		
Herring Cale			Flounders		
Ling			Garfish		
Magpie perch			Goatfish		
Morwong, blue			Gurnard		
Morwong, dusky		-	Leatherjackets		
Snapper			Luderick		
Wrasse, Bluethroat			Mullets		
Wrasse, Purple			Pike (all Species)		
		Sea sweep			
Kingfish			Silver sweep		
Mackerel, Blue			Silver trevally		
Mackerel, Jack			Snotty trevally		
Swordfish			Stargazer		
Tuna			Tailor		
No Take: Penelty given for these species.	No Take: Penelty given for these species.				
Banded Morwong			Whiting, other		
Bastard Trumpeter			Zebrafish		
Jackass Morwong			SCORING		
Flathead			Total species of fish		
Marblefish			Species points		
Undersize fish			Tot. weight fish		
Total ineligble species			Weight points		
			Total score		
			CHECK daily limits		
			Dermersal scalefish		
			Pelagic finfish		
			All other finfish		



-41.248955,148,809291

-41.283894,143.803352 -41.283894,143.803352 Dive zone -41.244360,143.803993 -41.2465550, 143.88577657

Elephant Rock no fish zone

41.252501, 148.333866

2024 Spearfishing championships Skeleton Bay dive zone







250

0

500 m

Elephant Rock no fish zone

-41.257467,148.844927

Sign on and entry point

-41.257895,148.338889

Dive zone

2024 Spearfishing championships Grants Point dive zone